WHOM it may concern!

Date: 06" May 2020

Request for long term confidentiality of the Internal photos for our short range radar sensor
with FCC ID: L2CF3TR

Dear Sirs,

We would like to kindly ask you for a long term confidentiality of the internal photos from our short
range radar sensor due to following reasons:

Our radar sensors are fully laser welded and cannot be opened and accessed by public
persons. Non of the public manuals include internal photos.

In case of failures the sensors can only be maintained/replaced by professional designated
technicians trained and working at appointed OEM car shops.

L2CF3TR sensor is using a special Aptiv developed technology which we would like to
protect from competitors.

See also the enclosed NDA

We would be glad if you could help us protecting this special design.

Yours Sincerely

W

Dean Farouki

(Radar Systems Engineering Manager)

Aptiv Services US, LLC



